7A S
UNITED NATIONS _ I
. GENERAL
GE N E RAL A/AC.96/SR.347

- 18 October 1982
Original: ENGLISH

ASSEMBLY

g EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF-THE.HIGH COMMISSIONER'S-?ROGRAMME
Thirty=t5ind session -
' SUMMARY RECORD. OF, THE 347th MEETING
held at the Paiai$ des Nations, Geneva,
on ‘Thursday, 14 October 1982, at 9.45 a.m.

Chairmén: Mr. KHARMA - (Lebanon)

CONTENTS

International protectioh (including consideration of the report of the
Sub-Committee of the Whole on International Protection)

This record is subject to correction,

"Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They should
be set forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They
should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Chief,

Official Records Editing Section, room E-6103, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the meeﬁings of the Executive Committee at
this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after
the end of the session.

GE.82-05454



A/AC.96/SR.347
page 2

The meeting was called to-order at 10.30 a.m,

INTERNATIONAL PROTECTION (INCLUDING CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORT OF THE SUB=-COMMITTEE
OF THE WHOLE ON INTERNATIONAL PROTECTION) (agenda item 5) (A/AC. 96/609/Rev 1-and .
Corr.l, and 613)

1. The CHAIRMAN invited Mr, Marshall, Chairman of the Sub-Committee of the -Whole
on International Protoctloﬁ to 1nﬁroduce the report on 1ts seventh meeting
(A/AC.96/613).

2. Mr. MARSHALL (United Kingdom), Chairman of the Sub-Committee of the Whole on
International Protection, said that the report of the Sub-Committee on its

seventh meeting was self=explanatory. It had dealt with three main items: the
report of the Working Group on problems relating to the rescue of asylum-seekers

in distress at sea; military attacks on refugee camps and settlements in

southarn Africa and elsewhere; and follow-up to earlier conclusions of the
Sub=Committee on definition of refugee status and the role of UNHCR in national
determination proceedings. Following the precedent of previous years, the report
on each item took the form of a record of the discussion and concluded with the
recommendations of the Sub-Committee regarding the conclusions which the Committee
might wish to draw. Those recommendations were to be found in paragraphs 12, 21 and
39 respectively. In considering each item, the Sub-~Committee had been conscious

of the relationship between its own work on a standard definition and the wider
questions relating to refugees with which the Committee had to concern itself, with
due regard to its mandate. That was particularly true of the second item, when

the Sub-Committee had had the recent tragic events in Lebanon particularly in mind.

3. Mr. MOUSSALLI (Director, Protection Division) drew attention to the note on
internatioral protzction submitted by the High Commissioner (A/AC.96/609/Rev.l).

Of the many achievements recorded in that note, he would comment on three which had
been a source of particular satisfaction.

4. The first was the adoption in 1981 of the conclusions on the protection
of asylum-seekers in the case of large-scale influxes. Those conclusions marked
a turning-point in the history of the universal protection of refugees in that
they: (a) set forth the essential principles and minimum standards of treatment
for refugezs; (b) adopted the definition of a refugee as set forth in the
1951 Convention and 1967 Protocol, but also incorporated into it the definition
embodied in the 0AU Convention; (c¢) strengthened UNHCR's protection function by
recommending that States should authorize UNHCR to have access to asylum-seekers and
to supervise their well=being; and (d) advocated that, so far as possible,
cylum=seekers should be settled at a reasonable distance from the frontier of
their country of origin and should not engage in subversive activities against
that country or any other.

5. The second achievement was the conclusion in June 1982 of an agreement to
combat piracy on the South China Sea, between Thailand and UNICR on behalf of
12 countries which had decided to contribute to the flnancing of that programme.
It was, however, a modest programme, and broader 1nternat10na1 actlon would be’
- needed before piracy could be eradicated.



A/AC.96/SR.347
page 3

6. The third significant event had been the accession of China to the 1951
Convention and 1967 Protocol. With the accession of Bolivia, Chad, Japan and the
Philippines, there were now 93 States parties to those instruments and it was
hoped that the number would reach 100 by the next session.

7. However, there had also been a number of developments which gave cause for
serious g¢oncern. There had been too many instances of the principle of
non-refoulement being infringed, with the result that the lives of the refugees
concerned had been endangered. Some countries had refused even temporary asylum

to persons desperately seeking refuge and fleeing from persecution and armed
conflict. Others had resorted to legal niceties in order to hold that such persons
were not refugees entitled to international protection but were illegal or economic
immigrants who could be forcibly returned to their country of origin. Moreover, to
discourage influxes of refugees, or to make it clear that the sympathy of the
authorities in the receiving country lay with the country of origin, intolerable
measures had been adopted which had made the refugee camps a living hell, In some
cases the ill-treatment to which they had been subjected had had fatal results, and
anybody who had tried to help them had immediately been executed. Military measures,
too, had been taken, often in co-operation with the country of asylum, to prevent
refugees from fleeing. But what was even more horrible was the bombardment of, and
attacks on, refugees aimed at their extermination. Recent events had unfortunately
confirmed that the Nigerian representative and others had been only too right in
including the item on the Committee's agenda.

8. Furthermore, so far as the basic principles of humanitarian law and the
protection of refugees were concerned, restrictive tendencies had become more
marked, While a certain weariness in the face of repeated appeals for generosity
was understandable, UNHCR was very much afraid that the result would be the
deétruction of the legal structure for the protection of refugees which had been
carefully built up over the years. Certain basic principles had been called in
question with a view to controlling more effectively or discouraging population
movements. Also, it had been said that too many people were using the right of
asylum to better themselves economically, and that that right should therefore be
reviewed., He trusted, however, that the international community would be able to
manage the c¢ritical period through which it was passing without jeopardizing the
bases of an undertaking which rested upon the solidarity of mankind. While UNHCR
fully agreed that the problems at the root of mass exoduses did not fall within
its competence, it welcomed the courageous measures taken by certain countries in
bodies outside the United Nations system and trusted that humanitarian solutlons
would be worked out by the international community in that regard.

9. So far as the right of asylum and admission procedures were concerned, the
former, of course, was not open to question. However, more rapid and effective
admission procedures should be implemented in order to separate those who were
refugees from those who were not: UNHCR was not suggesting that economic immigrants
or others seeking to live outside their country for personal convenience should be
recognized as refugees or that the procedures should be long and complex. - It was
merely suggesting that the procedures should be just and conform to the recognized
rules of law.



A/AC.96/SR.347 -
page 4

10. Withiregard to durable solutions, voluntary repatriation was a priority

objective. of UNHCR, as laid down in chapter I, article 1, of its Statute, and in
current situations of armed conflict -or intermal.upheaval, it was the ideal solution.
Efforts should therefore be redoubled in an attempt te promote that solution, although
matters obviously depended to a large extent on conditions cbtaining in: the country

of origin. The establishment of a relationship of trust with the country of origin
and the fostering, where appropriate, of a dialogue between the country of origin

and the country of asylum were essential means of encouraging measures likely to
facilitate the return of refugees. o

11. Apart from the developments to which he had alluded, there were a host.of daily
occurrences. in connection with which UNHCR always had to be .?eady to approach. the -
authorities concerned. Its success or failure on such occasions could be a matter. :
of life or death for many innocent perséns. In an otherwise ccynical. world, it was
encouraging 1o be able to count on so -much. devotion from people of gcodwill and to -
be able to draw on the valuable assistance of ‘many charitable ‘and governmental
organizations,: Thanks to such assistance UNHCR was able to make its voice heard,
.In order to merit such confidence, it had to be above all discreet, its. role being -
to act strlctly in acoordance with its humanitarian snd non—polltlcal mandate.

12. Lastly, a course on the law on refugees, mainly for natlonal offlclals
responsible for refugees, was to be orgeanized;in co-operation with the Internatlonal
Institute of Humanitarian Law in San Remo towards :the end of 1982. If it was
successful, such courses would be held on a regular basis.

13, Mry MAHALLATI (Iren) said that, although its work was humanitarien and: non-i -
politieal in character, UNHCR should never lose sight of the fact that the refugee
problem was basically a political ‘problem.: Accordingly, in seeking to do everything
possible for refugees, the main objective should be the elimination of the political
root causes of the problem. Moreover, the problem was highly complex and, at best,
countries of:asylum coild deal with only-one or two of its -aspects. Quite clearly,
the best durable solution was voluntidry repatriation — an objective which, . again, -
could be achieved only if the political causes that had compelled the refugees to
leave were eredlcated

14. Iran had w1tnessed the most-serious refugee problem of modern times with the
exodus of refugees from Afghanistan, its neighbour. The influx of Afghan refugees
into Iran had startéd with the coup in Afghanistan in 1976 and had increased
dramatically following the aggression by the Soviet Union. IMore than one fifth of
the population of Afghanistan was now living outside the country and thus constituted
the largest concentration of refugees in the world. The influx of more than
1.5 million refugees-into Iran had; of course, imposed a heavy burden on the country
~and had distorted its Hemdgfephlc equilibrium. With the Iraqi aggression, the
Government of Iran had had" %o provide basic facilities for over 2 million war
refugees as well as 100,000 eypelled Iragis. In keeping with the tenets of Islam,
Iran had received ‘all refugees to the best of its ability but in Iren, as in other
countrles, the only effective course would be to ensure that the burden — in terms
of “both financial assistance and the creation of the necessary conditions for
voluntary repatriation - was, if necessary, shared by the international community.’
His Government had accepted UNHCR's assistance programme for 50,000 Afghan refugees
with gratitude but on the understanding that the programme should be followed by
other essential programmes.



A/AC.96/SR.347
page 5

15. Representatives of UNHCR had already visited the more than 70,000 Iraqi refugees
driven into Iran as a means of exerting pressure against the Government of that
country. Some 30,000 Iraqi Kurds had also found refuge in Iran after the

Algiers Treaty of 1975, and more recently, about 1,000 Iraqi military personnel had
sought asylum. His delegation officially requested a special assistance programme
for the increasing numbers of Iraqi refugees in Iran.

16. The barbarous killing of Palestiniens at the Sabra and Chatila camps called for
a full report by UNHCR on the question of protection. His delegation proposed

the establishment of a working group for the protection of Palestinian victims of
attacks,

17. Unlike in past centuries, refugee problems had become an important issue in
international. law and to international orgenizations. The people of developing
countries had learned that for the imperialist Powers material benefits outweighed
any moral and humanitarian considerations, and had concluded that if they did not

co~operate in golving refugee problems they would encounter the same fete, That was
better understood in the. light of the attitude of the Supervowers and some Western
countries, which were directly responsible for aggravating differences between third
world countries and for creating instability within States or regions.

18, The CHAIRMAN called the representative of Iran to order and requested him to
address himself only to humanitarian questions.

19. Mr. MAHALLATI (Iran) went on to say that the 1983 assistance programme for
165,000 Sahrawi refugees represented only 3 per cent of their needs; only part of
the 1982 programme had been allocated to them while the assistance programme for
1981 had been suspended.

20. In connection with a reference made at the previous meeting to Iranian refugees,
he pointed out thet Iran had accepted more than 1.5 million refugees for many years
without help from any orgenization.

21. Mr. KOJANEC (Italy) said that the statement by the Director of the

Protéction Division underlined the importance of reinforcing the principle of
protection, trying to cope with new situations and preventing the principles of
humanitarian law from being undermined by contingencies. The attitude which should
be adopted towards protection was succinctly outlined in the last sentenoe of
paragraph 27 of the note on international protection (A/AC 96/609/Rev 1). The
reference to international protection in the High Commissioner's mendate was essential
and should remain unchanged.

22. With regard to matters dealt with by the Sub-Committee on Intermational
Protection, it had not been possible to develop legal principles regarding asylum—
seekers at cea apart from the fundamental obligation to rescue them; . a practical
approach should be adopted in order to find a solution and UNHCR should be called
upon to examine the feasibility of suggestions made in ‘the Working Group on the
problem. Further study by the Cffice would lead to a halanced solution ~f the
problems encountered by asylum-seekers, coastal States snd flag States and to new
arrangements to facilitate the rescue of asylum-seekers.

2%. The final report on military attacks on refugee camps could be used as basis
by the Sub-Committee to devise further measures of protection. With regard to the
determination of refugee status, it wes essential to afford the necessgsary guarantees
to genuine refugees. Guarantees should not be dlmlnl°h@d because of practices

such as the seeking of asylun by non-refugees.


http://ma.de

A/hC, 96/bR. 347
page 6

24, His delegation endorsed the conclusions of the Sub-Committee and stressed
the 1mportance of establishing legal provisions ‘with a unlvers@l impact, not
Quogect to contlngenowes.

25, HMr. UBIS (United Kingdom) reiterated the importance which his Government
attached to the fundamental iesk of the international protection of refugees

by UNHCR. Waile his delegation agreed with the conclusions of the Sub-Committee,
on the negative side the note on international vrotecticn referred to the
"compassion fatigue™ which had set in in some countries. There was no doubt
thet the admission policy of developed countries wos affected by the eccnomic
recession, but increasingly etrict application of the refugee criteria was to

be regretted. That was not the pelicy of the United Kingdom. His delegation
agreed with the High Commissioner that the increase in the number of unfounded
applications must not affect the pogition of bona fide asylum-seekers.

26, His delegation greatly regrebted the physical attacks on refugees and hoped
‘that the agreement concluded with the Government of Thailand would help to
combat piracy. Other negative aspects were cases of refoulement, even massive
‘refoulement, and the frequent detention of asylum-seekers.

27. The Government of the United Kingdom dupenagd largely upon the voluntary
agencies and paid tribute to their activities in fevour of refugees.

28. Mr, DESY (Belgium) said that steady progress had been made in international
protection over the years. In the past, refugees had been dependent on the
goodvwill of the countries of asylum and it was Nansen who had drawn the attention
of the League of Nations to their fate. ALfter the Second Vorld War the

United Nations had continued the task, creating the Office of the High Commissioner
and drawing up the 1951 Convention and the 1967 Protocol. Work had also taken
place at the regional level within the Council of Durope and other bodies, and

his ovm country had been honoured to take part in those initiatives in a spirit

of international solidarity.

29. With regard to the report of the Sub-Committee, hig delegation supported

the expancion of the notion of protection to cover the problem of refugee safety
and considered that the forthcoming General Assenbly should appeal to the
international community to take measures in favour of '"boat people', with due
emphasis on burden-sharing, His delegetion also supported the measures to be
taken with regard to militery sttacks on refugee camps and the important role

of UNHCR in national procedures for determining refugee status. The work of the
High Commissioner was of particular importance in the current climete of economic
recession and unemployment, in which refugees were liable to be affected by
restrictive measures. On the other hand, a1l past measures for the benefit of
refugees had been adopted. when the countries concerned had already been suffering
economic crises.

30, Mr, MOLLOY (Canada) said that his Government welcomed China's accession to
the 1951 Convention and 1967 Protocol. '

31. The note on international protection (&/AC.96/609/Rev.1), through its
thoughtful and frank approach, made a solid contribution to understanding the
forces at play. His delegation had already outlined the weys in which UNHCR had
assisted the Canadian authorities in gaining a better understanding of refugees
and those in need of protection. The note did not, however, menticn the symposium
on the promotion, dissemination and teaching of the fundamentol human rights of
refugees held in Tokyo in December 1931, the report of which contained useful
recommendations on the teaching of refugee rights. He hoped that UNHCR would give
the report wide distribution.,



&/1C.96/SR. 347
vage 7

32. The note rightly pointed out the problems which had been aggravated by the
current economic crisis. Countries had naturally sought to protect their labour
markets by restrictions on immigration., The same crisis hed led to increased
numbers of persons secking to better their lot by migrating; as the normal
channels for migretion had been restricted. individuals had increasingly sought
to gain admission by claiming to be. relugeea and asylum-seekers. That had .
prompted States to clarify prooedures for dealing with manifestly unfounded claims
in order to prevent refugee-status determination machinery from being overwhelmed
and to ensure that the claims of genuine asylum-seeckers were not lost. Iurther
study by the Sub-Committee of manifestly unfounded claims and procedures to deal
with them must be carried out in a spirit of protecting the institution of asylum
and not undermining it.

33. Miss CARTA (France) said that the report of the Sub-Committee (A4/AC,$6/613)
appeared to reflect its discussions satisfactorily; it had done useful work, and
her delegation endorsed its conclusions. IHer delegation also endorsed the
appointment of Mr. Schnyder to carry out a survey of the various aspects of the
problem of military attacks on refugee camps and settlements of concern to UNHCE.
Lastly, her delegation supported the Sub~Committee's further conclusions regarding .
the basic requirements for procedures relating to the determination of refugee
status. :

34, Mr., LANG (Federal Republic of Germany) said he was happy to inform the
Committee that the conclusions relating to the determination of refugee status
were already being fully implemented by his Government. A new law on asylum
procedures, which had come into effect in August 1982, had been worked out in
conjunction with UNHCR, and his Government was grateful to the Office for the
advice given in that respect.

%5, He stressed his Government's firm commitment to the fundamental principle of
non-refoulement. His country faced a number of problems with regard to persons
seeking refuge there owing to its geographical location and history.

36, The world-wide economic crisis constituted an enormous challenge to the
existing principles of international refugse law. In view of the difficulties
experienced by many countries, the Committee should stress the need to resist any
deterioration of the international legal instruments relating to refugees.

3. The problem of physical protection for refugees could not be confined to a
particular area. It was genercl in nature and, so far as UNHCR was concerned, it
must e dealt with exclusively from the humanitarian standpoint., His Government
would always support reasonasble and necessary measures leading to increased

security for refugees of concern to the High Commissioner. Special attention should
be paid to refugees in border aveas. It was ¢lear that great discretion was needed
to deal successfully with the complex situations that frequently arose in that
connection,

38, His delegation welcomed the appointment of Mr. Schnyder to carry out a survey
of the various aspects of the problem of military attacks on refugee settlements
of concern to UNHCR,

39. Mr. PARRKEL (Denmark) said that the report before the Committee (A/AC.96/613)
accurately reflected the discussion held in the Sub-Committee and his delegation
had no difficulty in endorsing its conclusions,



A/AC.96/5R. 347

page 8

40. Referring to the issue of asylum-seekers in distress at sea, he said it was a
source of great concern to his Government that fewer ships were stopping to rescue
such refugees. There might be many reascns for that situation, including
digembarkation problems. One such problem was the requirement to proceed to the
next scheduled port of call for disembarkation, even though that port might be far
away - Rescue at sea created problems not only for ships and ship-~owners, but also
for refugees, who found themselves on board ships which were not ecquipped for
additional "passengers". Furthermore, that practice, which had no foundation in
international law, led to discrimination hetween ships whose next scheduled port of
call happened to be nearby and o%her ships. Vhen resettlement guarantees within a
time-limit were offered by the flag State or another relevant entity before
disembarkation, his delegation found such discriminaticn difficult to understand.

41. Resettlement schemes were, of course, an important part of the protection issue.
Several suggestions had been discussed, including a suggestion to replace existing
guarantee arrangements by & system under which flag States assumed vesponsibility

for resettlement of a specified number of cases. In oddition, other States; and
possibly also flag States, should place at the disposal of UNHCR a number of
unconditional resettlement places. Special funding arrangements could also be
included in such a scheme. Besides securing more equitable burden-sharing, that
scheme would expedite the disembarkation procedure and the situation of asylum-seekers
would be eased. His delegation locked forward tc receiving the feasibility study by
UNHCR on that and other proposed schemes. : '

42. With regard to the determination of refugee status, he said that in discussing
important technical, legal and procedural problems, it was essential to keep in mind
at all times the fact that a refugee was a person to be protected. Attempts to
establish varicus categories of refugees which might lead to differentiated levels

of protection must be avoided. The Danish authorities were particularly interested
in the section of the report on that question because Danish legislation éoncerning
aliens and procedures for determining refugee status were currently under rYeview.

The discussions held in the Sub-Committee and the Committec, together with '

their recommendations and decisions, would be studied attentively by those responsible
for amending his country's legislation and adminisirative practice in that field.

4%. Mr. TRAUTTMANSDORFF (Austria), supporting the views expressed by the
representative of the Federal Republic of Germany at a previous meeting, said he
hoped that the problems faced by many countries which had reached the limits of
their capacity to accept refugees would not undermine established international
principles; particularly the principie of non-refoulement.

44. Mr. KOTELO (Lesotho) said that Angola, Botswana, Mozambigque, Swagziland, Zambia,
Zimbabwe ard his own country had been subjected to rampant aggression and that
refugees had been massacred, in some cases by the thousand. Tebanon, %tco, hed
recently uitnessed one of the most horrible massacres of innocent and defenceless
persons.


file:///iitnessed

A/AC.96/SR.347
nage. 9

45. His country's strategy in the area of protection had been and remained that

of inaccessibility. To make that strategy possible, his Government had built no
refugee camps and allowed refugees to move freely about the country and to mix with
the local population. In that way, the possibility of massacres had been reduced.
However, murderers had gpared no effort in developing new tactics and had resorted
Yo kidnapping, assassination, bombing and other forms of terrorism. Refugees were
not the only ones threatened, and his country's own citizens had been subjected to
harassment because of Lesotho's liberal asylum policiee.  Nevertheless, his
Government's resolve to accept refugees remained unchanged; it was determined at
all times to assist South Africans who had been forced to flee because of their
colour in finding places of refuge in Lesotho.

46. The growing number of refugeces had been related, inter alia, to the question

of human rights. In his delegation's opinion, however, the matter concerned the.
exercise of national rights. In gouthern Africa and the Middle Fast, for example, .
entire -nations were being denied the right to exist. :

47. In conclusion, he expressed the gratitude of hlS Government and people to
UNHCR and all peace~loving people for the assistance which they had accorded his
country tc enable it to fulfil its humanitarian obligations to refugees.

48. Mr. DAVEREDE (Arnentlna) Suld that his delegation endorsed the conclusions
contained in the report under consideration (A/AC 96/613) and hoped that they would
be adopted by the Committee.

49+ The digcussions in the Sub-Committee concerning the rescue of asylum-—seekers in
distress at sea had shown that a number of major difficulties were still preventing
the eradication of that scourge which caused so-much suffering. It was not a
widespread phenomenon, and the results achieved in programmes such as that of orderly
departure from the country of origin had led to a reduction in the number of

"boat people". But much remained to be done from the standpoint of international
solidarity. Hig country co-operated in that field ard had rescued many persons

in distress at sea who might otherwise have perished. Countries with greater
resources should make every effort to find a solution to the problem.

50. With regard to military attacks on refugee camps and settlements, -the
discussion in the. Sub-Committee had resulted in a number of recommendations which
could help to solve the problem and he hoped that they would be adopted by the
Committee, It was a matter of applying to a particular case existing norms of
international humanitarian law which imposed specific obligations on States.

The principles identified at the recent round iable at the International Institute
of Humanitarian Law in Sam Remo clearly revealed that UNHCR, although non-political
in its objectives, should not be politically insensitive to the duties of States in
the matter. His delegation welcomed the measures taken by the High Commissioner to
deal with the deplorable phenomencn of armed attacks and was looking forward to
receiving Mr. Schoyder's final report on the question.



A/AC.96 /SR.347
page 10

51. The Sub-Commlttee's discussion on the determination of refugee status had shown
clearly the 1mp0351b111ty of establlshlng rigid and uniforn procedures for all
countries. In his delegation's opinion, that was a matter that-should be left

to the internal jurisdiction of eévery country since it was related to the exercise

of national soveréignty. For those reasons, the discussion had resulted in practical
recommendations, based on the extensive experience of UNHCR in the matter. In

many instancés, the maintenance of a satisfactory modus vivendi between the Government
concerned and the High Commissioner might be preferable to the imposition of a

rigid procedure that was not in accordance with the particular conditions in the
country in question at a given moment.:

52. Mr. MATIKO (United Republic of Tanzania) observed that the Sub-Committee had
devoted considerable time to-the issue of military attacks on refugee camps and
settlements. His delegation noted that a number of measures had been taken with
respect to pirate attacks at sea and hoped that similar measures would in due course
be taken against military attacks on camps and settlements.

53. The report before the Committee was a fair reflection of the discussion in the
Sub=-Committeé& and his delegation endorsed that body's recommendations. It hoped
that Mr. Schnyder's final study would be available shortly and welcomed the proposal
to hold courses in refugee law at the Institute in San Remo.

54. Mr. OYAKE (Japan) said that his delegation generally endorsed the conclusions
contained in the report before the Committee (A/AC.96/613). He drew particular
attention to paragraph 25 of that report, which referred to Japan's accession to -
the 1951 Convention and 1967 Protocol. In addition to the new -laws and procedures
referred to in paragraph 25, his Government had introduced procedures for allowing
persons in refugee-like situations temporary refuge. His delegation also endorsed
the conclusions in the report concerning the rescue of asylum-seeckers at sea.

55. With regard to the note on international protection (A/AC.96/609/Rev.l), Japan
agreed that the principle of non-refoulement should be applied and that there should
be more extensive dialogue with UNHCR. Tt welcomed the trend towards increased
implementation of procedures for the determination of refugee status and supported
the principle of burden=-sharing in cases of large-scale exoduses. However, his
Government felt that there was some merit in the so-called "humane deterrent" policy
in that it could dissuade people from leaving their country for merely economic
reasons, Although Japan recog gnized the obligation to accept refugees on a. temporary
basis, further consideration should be given to the case of some refugees in
Indo-China who had now been in that situation for eight years., His delegation felt
that the téndency to link temporary asylum with guarantees for resettlement came
within the understandlngs reached at the 1979 Geneva Meeting on réfugees and displaced
persons in South+East Asia and that international burden-sharing had been: taken into
consideration since then. His Government endorsed the need to accelerate voluntary
repatriation and felt that further consideration should be given to the possibility
of voluntary repatriation of Vietnamese refusees. Perhaps UNHCR would consider
sending a fact-=finding mission to various countries in South-East Asia to see whether
any Vietnamese refugees wished to be repatriated, with a view to establishing a
programme of voluntary or orderly repatriation to Viet Nam. Japan continued to
support the anti-piracy project and had pledged a contribution to it during the
current year.




A/AC.96/SR.34T
page 1l

56. Ms.-GUO YUANHUI (China) said that the note on international protection qontained'
in document A/AC.96/609/Rev.l promoted a better understanding of the problems involved.

57. Referring to China's recent accession to the 1951 Convention and 1967 Protocol,
she expressed satisfaction that other countries had alsd acceded to those instruments
during the past year.

58. Her delegation endoraed the conclusions cencerning the rescue of asylum-seekers
in distress at sea contained in document A/AC.945/613. China had instructed its
vessels to give prompt assistance to asylum-seekeérs in distress, who could choose
either to remain in China or to take temporary refuge there. Coastal States, flag
States and States of resettlement should discuss ways to solve the very complex
problems of rescue at sea. Although her .delegation supported the concept of equitable
burden-sharing, some coastal States had serious economic problems which should be
taken into consideration. UNHCR and the Working Group on the question should

mobilize international public opinion to prevent the refugee-exporting countries

from driving refugees to take to the seca.

59. She was pleased to note the progress referred to in paragraph 26 of»
document A/AC.96/609/Rev.l concerning the reaffirmation of the basic principles
of international protection and hoped that it would continue.

60. Mr. SOLA VILA (Observer for Cuba) said that the protection of refugees was, a
matter of concern to all mahkind. Refuge was of little interest to those fleeing
imperialism, coOlonialism, zionism and apartheid if there could be no guarantee of
their safety in refugee camps. HNot only should their lives and property be guaranteed,
but they shoiild receive education, work and minimum health care to enable them to
start a new life. Thé humanitarian work of UNHCR should not be distorted for political
purposes by those whose interests had caused refugee situations in the first place.
Mankind had recently condemned the massacres in the Lebanese camps by Haddad‘s
murderous bands after Israeli troops had created the necessary conditions by

occupying west Beirut."The genocide in the camps was the direct result of a policy

of force, violence and oppression that was an indication of the complicity between

the Israeli regime and imperialism.

61. ‘The situation with regard to the camps in Angola and Mozambique was similar.
The best way to protect refugees was to condemn the murderers and their accomplices,
His delegation welcomed the active role played by UNHCR in protecting refugee camps
and refugees individually, but it must be recognized that those who had attacked
the camps had caused the flow of refugees in the first place, 'and then objected to
press campaigns and expressed simulated horror at the crimes encouraged by their
action. Better protection of refugees was needed not only in Africa and the

Middle East but alsoc in central America and the Caribbean for Salvadorian, Guatemalan
and Haitian refugees. For the past three years thec Committee had heard statements
on the same theme consistently aimed at internationalizing a bilateral situation.
Such statements did nothing to help the humanitarian work of UNHCR and should be
stopped. All efforts must be devoted to adequate protection of refugees under the
provisions of the Charter and international law.



A/AC.96/SR. 347
page 12 =

62, Mr. AL-BADRAN (Observer for Iraq), speaking in exercise of the right of reply,
said that the representatlve of Iran had told a series of lies. He had referred

to Iraqls, whereas in' fact “the” peOple ‘concerned’ were Iranians who had been. recelved .
by Iraq and ‘given: a gbod standard of Tiving. However, since 1980, the Iraqi
authorities had become convinced that those Iranians were carrying out all kinds

of terrorlst aots 1ns1de Iraq, ‘such as’ throw1ng bombs at 1nnocent 01tlzens, blow1ng
up’ bulldlngs und’ poisoning the water supply: ~ - -

63. The CHATRMAN said that a right of reply did not permit the observer for Irag
to enter into detalls concerning matters which dld not concern humanltarlanlsm. v

64. Mr. AI~BADEAN (ObserVer for Iraq) said that he was attempting to clarlfy facts
which were ]1nked to humanltarlan matters. Following the attacks by Iranian
refugees, Traq had had no alternetlve but to exercise its right of self-defence to
protect its v1tal 1nsta111tlons. It had therefore repatriated the Iranlans after
paying them fair compensation in cash for their property in Iraq. The _ .
1nternatlona1 communlty had been qware of the consequences of ‘the aggress1on )
against his countryi that aggression represented Just one phase in a plan to ,
dominate the entire area.

65. The CHAIRMAN asked the observer for Iraq to conflno hlmself to the matter under s
discussion; = otherwise he would have to oonolude that he had completed hlS
statement.,

66. Mre AL—BADRAN (Observer for Iraq) pointéd out that his oountry had been
subjected to an 1mmoral attack and he had the rlght to clarlfy the. facts.

'67. The CHAIRMAN said that the observer for Irag was referrlng to- political
matters .which did not fall within the competence of the Committee.. ,

68. " M. _AT-BADRAN (Observer for Iraq) said the representative of Iran had alleged
that Iraqi prisoners—of-war had asked for political asylum in. Jran. It was only
ethical to.stop such lieg and dlstortlon of facts. The prlsonerS*of—war would never
ask for political asylum from the -enemy. .The truth was. that they had been
exterminated in Jlarge numbers and thrown into mass graves.: The truth should: also

be known about the Kurds, who had been subjected. to genocide because they had

claimed their legitimate rights after having experienced self-rule, .There were’

nany other facts which should have been brought to the attentlon of the Commlttee,
but what he had said was- sufficient. : : :

69. Mr. 'MAHALLATI {Iran), speaking on.z point of order, said'that “under -the. rules of
procedure he had a right to reply te the allegatlons made, which had no relevance to-
the Committee's dlsou331ons.b" . . : . 4

T0. The CHAIRMAN considered: 1t obv1ous thdt there was no need to reply.

1. He drew the attentlon of the Commlttee to the conclu51ons contalned in. .
paragraphs;l2, -2 and 39 of - the report of the -Sub-Committee.- If there was no
objection, he would take it that the Committee.approved the report and its .
conclusions.

72, It was so decided.




A/AC.96/SR.347
page 13

73, The CHATRMAN suggested that the Committee should recuest UNHCR to consider the
possibility of an informal meeting of the Sub-Committee to consider the report by
Mr. Schnyder or constructive action concerning the protection of refugee camps
within the framework of international legislation. It was commendable that the
Cffice should take the initiative of holding a course on international refugee law,
an area in which principles were still too loosely defined and international will
was lacking. If there was no objection, he would take it that the Committee agreed
to his suggestion.

T4. It was so decided.

75+ Mr. HARTLING (United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees) thanked the
Chairman for his suggestion and said that his Office would make arrangements with

the Chairman and the Bureau for holding the informal meeting of the Sub=Committee”
in 1983,

Tne meeting rose at 12.50 pells




